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From: Susan Ham

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:03 PM

To: ‘apa.housespeaker@Iegis.la.gov’; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; ‘apa.s-
envq@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’

Cc Chuck Brown; Herman Robinson; Deidra Johnson; Bijan Sharafkhani

Subject: Summary Report for 0S095

Attachments: 0S095 NOTICE OF INTENT.docx

December 7, 2017

The Honorable Mike Walsworth, Chairman
c/o Committee Senior Attorney
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Stuart Bishop, Chairman
c/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule 0S095
Requests for Confidentiality
(LAC 33:1:501)
Proposed on October 20, 2017

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality is
submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in the Louisiana
Register. Neither oral nor written comments were received. No changes have been made to the proposed
rle since the report provided for in R.S. 49:968(B) was submitted. Attached is the Notice of Intent for
informational purposes. The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being
resubmitted with this report.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email. Please
contact Susan Ham at (225) 219-4231 if you have any questions regarding this material.

Sincerely yours,

Herman Robinson
General Counsel

This concludes this transmission.

Susan Ham, Paralegal

Llouisiana Department of Environmental Quality
legal Division

(225)219-4231
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From:
To:

Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook

‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'; ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.s-
envq@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'

Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:03 PM

Relayed: Summary Report for 0S095

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov' (apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov) <mailto:a pa.housespeaker@legis.la.cov>

apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov' (apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov) <mailto:apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>

'apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov’ (apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov) <mailto:apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov>

‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov' (apa.h-natr@Ilegis.la.gov) <mailto:apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>

Subject: Summary Report for 05095
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envq@Iegis.la.gov>
Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:03 PM

Susan Ham

APA - Senate Environment

Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here htt,ns://www.le;zis.la.gov/legis/HowDolzaspx?o:E’,#ll to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committeas
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:03 PM

Susan Ham

APA - HOUSE SPEAKER

Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of

Representatives.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?¢c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.
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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - President <APA senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:03 PM

Susan Ham

APA - Request Senate

Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.

[Flease do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated te an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

Ifyou would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

Ifyou would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

htps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.
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From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:03 PM

Susan Ham

Request received

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana

House.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee mambers is

available at these sites.



